
From: DuBois, Pete
To: Lumbantobing, Sharon
Cc: Davis, Mike T; Hermen, Matt; Lebowsky, Laurie; Harman, Chuck
Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED - Clark County Capital Facilities Plan
Date: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 3:51:19 PM
Attachments: SolidWaste_2007CFP_2016_02_29pjdedits.docx

Edits attached.

 

_____________________________________________
From: Lumbantobing, Sharon
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 4:45 PM
To: DuBois, Pete
Cc: Davis, Mike T; Hermen, Matt; Lebowsky, Laurie
Subject: FW: ACTION REQUIRED - Clark County Capital Facilities Plan

Good Afternoon Pete,

On Tuesday, February 23, the Board of County Councilors selected their preferred
alternative for the Comprehensive Plan Update.  Compared to the existing Comprehensive
Plan, the most meaningful change is the potential 1,000 lots added to the rural area,
implementing Alternative 2.  This preferred alternative plans for less population in 2035
(577,431) than the county did for the 2004-2024 Plan (584,310).

The next step for our update process is to review and revise the Capital Facilities Plan (CFP)
for the period 2015-2035.  The CFP demonstrates how and when services will be provided
to support future growth as envisioned by the 20-Year Plan, and how they will be paid for.
The attachment documents how your services were planned for in the existing CFP. 

Please review the attachment and make revisions using Track Changes to be consistent
with your current plans or additions necessary to support the BOCC’s preferred
alternative.

The state requires us to have an adopted plan by June 30, 2016.  Because of this extremely
tight deadline, we are asking for your expedited review and revisions by Wednesday, March
9th. 

Please let me know if you have any questions.

 << File: SolidWaste_2007CFP_2016_02_29.docx >>

Sharon Lumbantobing

Planner II
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The purpose of solid waste management activities in Clark County is to protect and preserve human health, environmental quality and natural resources through efficient, cost-effective programs and services. Solid waste collection and recycling operations in the county and its associated cities are conducted almost entirely by private contractors.  Within the unincorporated portions of the county these services are conducted by one private company under the regulatory authority of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC).  Clark County has no authority to directly contract for solid waste collection services, other than for the collection of residential recyclable materials.  Cities and towns have the option to contract directly for collection services, provide the collection themselves or defer regulation to the WUTC.  Currently, Battle Ground, La Center and Yacolt defer collection company regulation to the WUTC. Vancouver, Ridgefield and Washougal contract their services to private haulers, while the City of Camas provides its own garbage collection.

Waste collected by the WUTC certified haulers, city contracted haulers, and selfhaulers is initially disposed of at the Central Transfer and Recycling Center (CTR), or the West Van Materials Recovery Center (West Van), or the Washougal Transfer Station (WTS)  in Clark County. Some processing of mixed loads is conducted at the transfer stations to recover recyclable materials.  Non-recyclable waste is transported for final disposal to the Finely Buttes and Wasco County Landfills in Morrow County,Eastern Oregon.  The transfer facilities, landfill and transportation of materials are operated by the Columbia Resource Company (CRC).  The CRC system replaced the in-county Leichner Landfill which closed on December 31, 1991.

Currently, curbside collection of a variety of recyclable materials is provided to residents at varying service levels within all of the cities and the urban and non-urban areas of unincorporated Clark County. Recyclable materials collected through county/city curbside collection programs are delivered and processed at the West Van facility. 

Residential curbside collection of yard debris is also provided at varying service levels in the cities of Vancouver, Battle Ground, Camas, Washougal and the urban areas of unincorporated Clark County. Yard debris collected in the county is currently either composted in relatively low cost open windrows at one of several yard debris composters in the Clark County/Portland Metro area or used as a source of fuel in industrial burners.

Two fFixed household hazardous waste collection facilities are located at the CTR,  and West Van, and WTS facilities. Another facility is at Burlington Environmental Services in Washougal. These facilities are open to the public and accept household hazardous waste from county residents at no charge.

The Clark County Comprehensive Solid Waste Management Plan is used to provide the community with goals and policies for implementing, evaluating and modifying existing and future establish management strategies for the handling, utilization and disposal of solid waste management programs. The intent of the plan is to establish the foundation for a viable and functional system for the proper management of solid and moderate risk wastes in Clark County. It identifies waste source reduction, reuse, source-separated recycling, and composting, and waste separation programs as prioritypreferred management tools. The updated Plan includes recommendations to: 1) expand the solid waste system to include an east county transfer station for transportation and cost efficienciesfocus on sustainable materials management; 2) focus on the diversion and recovery of food waste and composting of this wasteimplement three core outreach programs (Green Business, Green Neighbors and Green Schools); 3) master plan the Leichner Landfill and decommissioning the Rufener Landfill site; 4) facilitate business growth within waste related industries; 35) continue to rely on the private sector to fund and finance such capital improvement projects; and 46) discourage localprohibit (in-county) landfills.

[bookmark: _GoBack]The Clark County Comprehensive Solid Waste Management Plan states that “population centers in the eastern part of the county are located at least 18 miles from the two existing transfer station” and that an objective of establishing a third transfer station in the area of Washougal-Camas is contemplated. The existing long-term contract with  has been amended and includes terms for the development of a new transfer station within the City of Washougal. It is anticipated that this new station would improve convenience for some residents and businesses and that diversion of east county wastes to this new facility will free up some capacity at the two existing facilities.The existing system of the three transfer stations can be modified or upgraded, as needed and as possible, to maintain or improve existing levels of service. In addition the existing contract with CRC provides the option to determine if a fourth transfer station is needed. If a fourth transfer station is to be developed, the contract provides for CRC to propose a  location and design; and, upon County approval, permit, construct and operate the Facility. CRC shall be compensated for developing, constructing and operating the Fourth Transfer Station.







Clark County

Department of Community Planning

360.397.2280 x4909

028615




